From: Customer Service @ Doobly-Do Wood Works [mailto:customerservice@dooblydo.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:21 PM

To: Ed Brown

Subject: RE: Keystone Bluffs Mailbox Post

Mr. Brown,
Thank you for your inquiry. Yes, these posts are something | can do. | completely replace the existing post with a new
post made out of pressure-treated lumber and painted in the top-end exterior latex paint for maximum durability. |

flash the post at ground level with aluminum so that weed-eaters will not chip away at the post.

The price is $250 installed. Please note, | DO NOT PROVIDE NEW BOXES, only posts. | will clean up the existing box
when linstall, but if a box is unserviceable the owner or HOA will have to provide the replacement to me at the time of
installation. Typical turnaround time is one week.

Also, I need to know your official paint colors (preferably by number) for your neighborhood.

Please let me know if there are any other questions | can answer for you, and thank you again for your interest in my
small business.

Thank you,
Mike
Doobly-Do Wood Works

(800) 670-2578
mike@dooblydo.com
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Contact Us

Ring Me!!

To talk to Customer Service immediately, please click the RingMe button to the right. RingMe is anonymous and toll-

free.

Email Me!!

Use the “Question? Comment? Contact Us” form in the sidebar, and Doobly-Do will email you back shortly.

Old School!!

Doobly-Do Wood Works Phone: (800) 670-2578

10226 Timberland Point Drive Fax: (800) 745-9356

Tampa, FL 33647 customerservice@dooblydo.com

Hours: 9 AM — 6 PM, Mon-Sat.
Closed Sundays and Holidays

Share this:
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